BID TITLE: MULTI-LAYERED BAGS, PRE-CLIPPED FOR COOKING & SHIPPING MEATS, ETC
BID NUMBER: 2014-038

BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JUNE 25, 2014
DEPARTMENT: CENTRAL FOODS

Plascon Flavorseal
BIDDERS NAME: /3
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? OK €74
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? ar oy
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? or or
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? OK oK.
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? OK oK
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? oK )4
W-9 Signed ? oK OK
Addendum(s) No. _N/A__-_,
Unit Price per Thousand -Bags, 10” x 227, Pre-Clipped, 230. 2 A7/ &7
one end (400/cs)

A X2

Total Price (45,000 est. Quantity) /0, J 40, /”?' ﬁé
Brand Peascon Fenver SEAL
Style (0Y5 225708 0L MA




